July 6, 2021
VIA EMAIL

Daniel Luna

Council and Public Services Division, Office of the City
Clerk

City of Los Angeles

200 N Spring Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re:  Council file No. of 20-0894: CPC-2016-3692-
VZC-MCUP-SPR: ENV-2016-3693-MND.
VTT-74602

Dear Mr. Luna,

Mayer Brown LLP

350 South Grand Avenue
25th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503
United States of America

T: +1213 229 9500
F:+1213 625 0248

mayerbrown.com

Edgar Khalatian
Partner

228053

T: 213.229.9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

On behalf of the applicant, Central Plaza, LLC, we consent to extend the required time for the

City of Los Angeles to act on the aforementioned matter until September 30, 2021.
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Edgar Khalatian
Partner

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities including
Mayer Brown LLP (lllinois, USA), Mayer Brown Intemnational LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership)

and Tauil & Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).
742414875.1



